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Tne Honorable Mark Hatfield
United States Senate
washington, D.C. 20310

Dear Senator Hatfield:

1 am writing to correct a minor error in Chairman Hendrie's letter to
you of July 20, 1979. That letter statec that NRZ's TMI site office
would be monitoring the preparation of each waste container shipped

fpar TMI to ensure compliance with our recuirements. This is incorrect.
NRZ sta®f will be monitoring each shipmert of wasie anc spot checking
individual containers. Tney will not be monitoring preparation of

eacr container. The sentenze should have reac:

"NRC hes establishes an o¢fice at the Three ¥ile Lslanc site,
and through this office, we are monitoring tre pr=paration of
each waste container snipment and are indeperdent’ly measuring
the associated racdiation ilevels to ensure thzt tne licersee's
orogran for complying with NRT requirements is e¥ fectively
imslementes." (Empnasis added)

Our office nas 2lreacy advisec Mr. Boothe of your sta<f of this correctics
However, in ordar to assure that the public recorc is correc:, I am
provicing written confirmetion of that conversation.

Sincerely,
- Carlton Kamme irector
/ £ ffice uf Conc=eeSional Affairs
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